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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:33 AM
To: 'Grall, Erin'
Subject: RE: Request to be listed as an interested person -  20170235-EI and 20170236-EU

Good morning, 
 
Per your request, we have added you to Docket’s 20170235 and 20170236 as an interested person. 
 
Please let us know if you need further assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Grall, Erin [mailto:Erin.Grall@myfloridahouse.gov]  
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 5:13 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Barenborg, Edward 
Subject: Request to be listed as an interested person - 20170235-EI and 20170236-EU 
 

Dear Commission Clerk, 
 
I am requesting to be listed as an interested person in Dockets 20170235-EI and 20170236-
EU.  My contact information is below. Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
I appreciate your attention to this matter. 
 
Best personal regards, 
Erin Grall 
 
Representative Erin Grall 
Florida House of Representatives 
District 54 
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Vero Beach, FL 32960-3388                            Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300 



2

772-778-5005                                                    850-717-5054 
FAX:772-564-2794 

 




